

CURRICULUM VITAE

PAMELA RATLIFF-WARNER

McKinney, TX 75070 (479) 409 2946 pdratwar@hotmail.com

CAREER OBJECTIVE

Experienced nurse educator with an interest in developing future nurses through mentoring and nursing education. This position will be challenging, yet rewarding with an opportunity for career advancement. The position will also enhance those skills acquired through my previous and current work experience as well as my clinical and/or educational experience.

SKILLS

Classroom teaching experience at the baccalaureate level
Clinical and simulated teaching experience at both the associate and baccalaureate level
Experience in the evaluation of student learning through formative and self-assessments
CCNE Accreditation preparation
Recent nursing experience in medical/surgical, cardiac, and psychiatric acute care settings

EDUCATION

University of Arkansas, Fayetteville

Master of Science in Nursing, December 2016
Grade Point Average 4.00 (4.0 scale)

University of Arkansas, Fayetteville

Bachelor of Science in Nursing, May 2009
Grade Point Average 3.46 (4.0 scale)

University of Arkansas, Fayetteville

Bachelor of Arts in Criminal Justice w/ a minor in Sociology, December 1999
Grade Point Average: 3.38 (4.0 scale)

ACHIEVEMENTS

Outstanding MSN Nurse Educator Student, 2016
Sigma Theta Tau International Honor Society of Nursing, 2015
Outstanding Nursing Student Caregiver Award, Eleanor Mann School of Nursing, 2009
Achievement Award for 3.5 GPA or above, University of Arkansas, 2008
Who's Who Among American College Students, 2008
University of Arkansas Alumnus, 1999-present

CERTIFICATIONS

CPR, American Heart Association
ACLS, American Heart Association

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Grayson College

Nursing Faculty

February 2018-present

[Facilitated active learning experiences and critical thinking in both the classroom and clinical setting]

Northwest Arkansas Community College

Adjunct Clinical Instructor

August 2016 – May 2017

[Facilitated active learning experiences and critical thinking in the clinical setting and evaluated student learning through formative and self-assessments]

University of Arkansas, Eleanor Mann School of Nursing

Graduate Assistant

August 2015 – July 2016

[Assisted in the preparation for CCNE Accreditation, completed several hours of classroom teaching at the baccalaureate level, and facilitated active learning experiences and critical thinking in a simulated setting]

University of Arkansas, Eleanor Mann School of Nursing

Adjunct Clinical Instructor

October 2013 – May 2017

[Facilitated active learning experiences and critical thinking in both the clinical and simulated setting and evaluated student learning through formative and self-assessments]

RELATED EXPERIENCE

Baylor Scott & White Medical Center

Registered Nurse/ACU

September 2017 - present

[Provide quality evidence-based nursing care to patients on an acute care unit]

Medical Staffing Solutions, Inc.

Registered Nurse/Float Pool

May 2017 – July 2017

[Provided quality nursing care to patients in various acute care units such as medical-surgical, neurology, telemetry/cardiac, and ER]

Bright Star Care

Registered Nurse/Home Health

May 2012 - September 2012

[Performed in-home assessments for individuals inquiring about services and coordinated home health services for eligible clients within the community]

Northwest Medical Center, Springdale, AR

Registered Nurse/Float Pool

June 2009 – April 2017

[Provided quality nursing care to patients in various acute care units such as medical-surgical, pediatrics, cardiac, ER, ICU, psychiatric, pre-op/pacu and outpatient and precepted new graduate nurses]

Ozark Guidance, Springdale AR

Mental Health Paraprofessional

February 2002 - July 2008

[Assisted children in a therapeutic milieu to overcome social, emotional, and behavioral problems while providing support to their families and provided individual, family, and group case management]